
From: Shrensker, Jennifer
To: Catherine Brown (katy@browncap.org)
Cc: Bullock, Patricia; Raye, Ronald
Subject: Brown Capital LLLP - Wire Confirmation #secure# [-Private-]
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:01:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Data Classification: [-Private-]

See below for the wire reference number for Brown Capital LLLP (Docket # TSCA-04-2020-3124(b)).
 

Reference # : 0716E3QP021C001945

 
Thank you,
Jennifer Shrensker
 

Jennifer Shrensker
Banking Officer, Wealth Client Specialist
NMLS# 1071960
401 West Main Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
T: 502.562.6927 | F: 502.562.5847 |  E: Jennifer.Shrensker@BBandT.com
 

This message is intended only for the addressee.
 

Wealth Solutions Center is available Monday through Friday from 7 a.m. - 7 p.m. EST at 1-800-
388-3085

 
Trust and investment management services are provided by Branch Banking & Trust Company. Other investment solutions

are offered by BB&T Investments and BB&T Scott & Stringfellow, divisions of BB&T Securities, LLC, member FINRA/SIPC. BB&T
Securities, LLC, is a wholly owned, nonbank subsidiary of BB&T Corporation. Securities and insurance products or annuities

sold, offered or recommended by BB&T Securities, LLC or BB&T Trust Divisions are not a deposit, not FDIC insured, not
guaranteed by a bank, not insured by any federal government agency and, may go down in value.

 
Please be aware that since the confidentiality of Internet email cannot be guaranteed, do not include private or confidential

information such as passwords, account numbers, social security numbers, etc., in emails to us.
Additionally, instructions having financial consequences such as trade orders, funds transfer, etc., should not be included in

your email communications to us as we cannot act on such instructions received by email.
 

For a list of full disclosures relating to BB&T Scott & Stringfellow and this communication, please click
http://bbtscottstringfellow.com/aboutus/disclosures,

Sterling Advisors click www.bbtsecurities.com/disclosures,
BB&T Capital Markets click http://www.bbtcapitalmarkets.com/capmarkets/disclosures.page,

BB&T Investments click https://www.bbt.com/investing/investment-options/default.page.
 

If you no longer wish to receive commercial messages from BB&T Securities through electronic means, please email
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Weavmi





donotemailcommercial@bbtsecurities.com with the word "stop" in the subject line.

 

BB&T is now Truist Bank. To learn more, visit BBT.com/Truist.
The information in this transmission may contain proprietary and non-public information of
BB&T or its affiliates and may be subject to protection under the law. The message is intended
for the sole use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use, distribution or copying of the message is strictly
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please delete the material from your system
without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission.

** To protect your confidential information, this message has been securely delivered to you
by Truist using either Cisco Registered Envelope Service (CRES) or Transport Layer Security
(TLS) secure email protocol. **
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